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NIAGARA BEFORE THE WAR.

For about a quarter of a century Niagara was the principal
town and comimercial capital of Western Canada, and for a brief
period was actually the seat of grovernument for the Uipper Province.
The remnoval of the provincial officers to York in 1796 struck the
flrst blow at its supremacy, but its initeriaI prosperity cont.inued un-
tii the begrinniug of the w:ar with United States, when its exposcd
situation subjected it to a series of calamities which culminated in its
total destruction on the lOth of December, 1813.

During that time many travellers of miore or less note visited
the place at short intervals on their -way to or from the Falls, and a
considerable number of thema have recorded their observations.
Patrick Campbell in 1791, D'Arey Boulton in 1794, the Duke de
Rochefoucauld-Liancourt in 1795, Isaac WeId and J. C. Ogden in
1796, John Maude in 1800, George Ileriot in 1806, Christian Schultzt
in 1807, John Melish in 1810 and Michael Smith in 1812 have de-
scribed the town and ax1jacent country at considerable Iengrth from
various points of view. Other accounts are to be found in the Naât-
imral Intellixencer newvspaper pubiished at Washir.gton, D. 0., in
1812, and in Srnith's Gazttteer of Upper Canada for 1813. Froni
these numerous sources it would seem an easy task to forin a fairly
correct estimate of the appearance of the town, its commercial im-
portance and the character o! the inhabitants.

It is described as being nearly a mile square, sparsely buiît, ivith
many pasture fields, gardens, orchards and open spaces interspersed
among the bouses& Smith, an Ainerican resident o! the province,
who was expelled in 1812 for having dedlined to take oath of alegi-
aince, states t.hat there wvere «"several squares o! ground in the village
adorned with almost every kind of precious fruit," Accordingr te the
sanie authority it contained two churches-one o! them built oz' stone,
a court house and jail, an Indian council house, an academy in which
Latin and Greek were taughit by the Rev. John Burns, a Preshyterian
minister, a printing house, six taverne, twenty stores and about a
hundred dwelling houses, nmany of them. described as c'handsoine
buildings of brick or stone, the rest being of Wood, neatly painted."
Froni the lake the town is said to have mnade an " iiposingr appear-
ance 7 as nost of the buildings fronted the water. Smith concludes


